
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHI _P 
COUNCIL 

Dj.st'.I'.' , 
GENEHAL .· 

T/C,2/SR ,395 
29· August 1956 
El{GLISH 
ORIGINA:r..: FRENCH 

STAND.ING COMMii:t·l1EE 01q P.El'ITIONS 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AHD NINETY-FIF11H MEETING 

Eeld at Ecadquarters, New York, · 
on Tllursday, 19 July :i:956, e.t 10, 40 a .m. 

CONTE!r"TS 

Exem:tnation of ~etitions concern!ng the Trust Territory of 
Western Samoa (T/c . 2/L. 256, T/c .2/1.26o) ( continued) , 

Examinati on of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Togoland 
under French adudnistrotion (T/c. 2/1·. 246) (continued) . 

56-20292 



T/C .2/SR.395 
English 
Page 2 

PP~SLNT: 

Chainnan: 

Members: 

Also present: 

S~cretariat: 

Mr. de CAMARET 

Mr. SHOLDEREN 

. U "J?AW IITIN 

Mr. YANG 

Mr. BENDTIYSHEV 

Mr. TODMAN 

. Mr . DOISE 

Mr. CO'P.l'Itfr:LL 

France 

Belgium 

Burma 

China 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United States of America 

Special Representative of the 
Administering Authority for 
the Trust Te:ai t?ry of 
Togolaud under :rre:r..ch 
administration 

Secretary of the Committee 



, T/c,2/sR.395 
Engl:tsh 
Page 3 

EXhMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING THE TRUST TER.T-UTORY OF WESTERN SAMOA 
(T/Co2/L~256, T/C,2/L.26o) (contipue~) 

' ' ' 

Dpcument Tl_c*2/L.26q 
I. Peti}j...9..n frcm ~~_members of tbe Council of State non-officie,1 members of 

~e Executive _gou:1sJ-l l.\nd J~~{;fv(~ssembly an~ members Of the 
1"ono of Fa:!.puJ.e 1'11/PET.ilf) 

Mr. YANG (China) said that he was prepared to vote for the draft 

resolution but he suggested that the second para.graph of the preamble should be 
,. 

amended to read: '. 1Noting that the projected nucleax tests will be ca.rr5.ed out by 

the United Kingdom... and that they will no:t be carried out on Territory 

administered by the New Zealand Government". 

M: .. ~. SMOLDEREH (Belgium) pointed out that, as the draft resolution noted, 

New Zealand was not involved. Furthermore, the United Kingdom delegation had 

voluntarily undertaken to give before the Committee the same assurances as its 

Government had already given New Zealand wi t)l regard to the precautions which 
,, 

would be taken when it carried out the tests. While he had certain .doubts about 

the procedure followed, he would nevertheless vote in favour of the draft 

resolution, as he felt that it should effectively dispel th~ fears of tbe 

inhabitants of the Trust Territory. It should be. understood that the procedure 

followed by the ·committee did not set a precedent. 

IIe sugrsested that in paragraph 2, page 2, the beginning, ot :the second sentence 

should be amended to read: "Sir Alan Burns asked to be heard ••• u. 

U PAW RTIN (Burma) said that his Government was opposed to nuclear tests 

in general, wherever they were carried out: such tes l;s did not -contr:i.bute to the 

strengthening of international peace and constituted a grave danger to mankind. 

As far as the petition was concerned, his delegation was-grateful to the 

New Zealand Government for its assurances. Never·bheless, . he felt that a certain 

ca.nger subsisted as was indeed imnlied by the last operative paragraph of the 0 , '1" 

draft resolution. He would therefore abst!,'l,in from voting on the draft resolution 

and he reserved his position in the future, 
'I'b.e a.raft resolution v1as a.pproved by ~. votes to 1, with 1 abstent:i.on. 



T/c.2/sR~395 
E113lish 
Page 4 

Mr. ~J:IDRYSHEV (Union of Sov:i.et Socialist ReJ.)ublics) explained that 

he had voted against the draft resolution, because the projected tests were a 

threat to the people of the Territory ti.nd his delegation believed that the 

United Nations should guarantee the Trust 1'erritories against threats of any 

kind, 

Mr,. YAK'G (China). hoped that the draft resolution would allay the 

petitioners1 apprehensions. 

II, Petition from Mr. I-3artholome3,Ll'r~:>_t_JTLJ?~·?f:,}J.8) 

Mr. BEl'IDRYS~ (Uni.on of Soviet Socialis·t Republics) did not understand 

what 11mutuo.l agreemei1t 11 was referred to in operati'·re paragraph 2 of the draft 
resolution. 

l-1r, SV.{)1:!)E1~N (Belgium) agreed that the exp~ession was not clear. 

Appare:itly the only course open to the :petitioner was to apply to the courts. 

He therefore proposed that operative paragraph 2 should be amended to read.: 

"Further d1-aws his attentlon to the fact that the case can be settled only by 

a judicial decinion of a competent court". 

It.r. TODM.t\H (United States of America) admitted that the expression 
11mutual agreement" was not particularly well chosen, but said that he bad the 

impression that, El.po.rt from nny ,judic::.ril settlement, the petitioner might ve1·y 

well be able to reach a friendly ag:;.·ee1:ent with the inhabitrmts of the village. 

Tte dra.ft ree,olution, wH.b. the amcndme_nt pro.;::~~ed by th~ representative of 

Belgiu:n, ~ms ar:provcd by 4 votes to none, with 2 absten.~_ion~. 

Mr. r.rODMf\.H (United States of America) explained that he had abstained 

from voting because, by deleting from the draft :teso1ution all reference to 

mutual agreement, the Ccm:nittee had el~.minated one of the :possible solutions. 

The CID\I~ put to the vote paragraph 3 of the draft report. 



T/c.2/sR.395 
En(!,lish 
Page 5 

Paragraph 3 was adopted by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

:rtie o;af;t reppr·t a~ a yhole ~.,as ado;µtj?d by li votes to none, with 2 abstentions. 

Docum0nt T/c.2.J.l,.25§.. 

Mr. BENPR¥..S~.Y {Union of Soviet Socialist Republi~s) drew attention 

to the fact that the Ad.ministering Authority's observations on petition T/PET.1/5 
. . , . . ; - -~ 

dated from 1954; in them it was said that the water sUl)plics in the area would be 

imf!roved by the end of that year. 

If any useful purpose was to be served by considering the observations 
-, ' , . 

in 1956, it was essential to know whether that promise had been honoured. The 

Committee, however, was merely being· asked to note that the.Administering Authority 

had furnished the information requested. ~at procedure seemed rather pointles~. 

The CHAI~, speaking as the representative o~ ],ranee, suggested that 

the Secretariat m.tght give the document a T/L. symbol and trans~t.it dirBctly 

to the Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. BENDRYSHE~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) could not agree to 

that proposal which would-amount to a change in the normal procedure. 

The C~IRMAN, speaking as the representative of France, repl.ied that · 
there· was no question of modifying the rules · of procedure, but in the case at 

issue the infcrmation·furnished by the Administering Authority concerned 

~uestions which were much more a matter for the Council than for the COIIJIIlittee. 

Mr. BENDHYSIDW (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 
if the Committee decided~ as it was always free to do - to forward a document to 

the Trusteeship. Council without having considered it, it must explain why it-

had seen fit to take that course,of action. In the case under consideration the 

reason misht be that the Special Representative was not present. The Council's 

agenda was particularly heavy and the Committee should avoid referring to it 

matters with which it could deal itself. It was for the Committee to examine the 

document but it could do so to some PUillOSe only if the Special Representative 

were present. 



T/c.2/sR.395 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. SN0J.J)E:'i.3! (Belgium) rece.llcd that 8, 1:,imile.r procedural point 

had been raised in connexion. with a petition from Sorealiland under Italien 

administration (T/C.2/L.247) •. The question should therefore be put to the 

vote immediately, as the members of the Commlttee could do no ~ore than 

repeat the arguments they had advanced on the earlier occasion. He was not 

sugge~ting that the discussions should be systematically cut short as a 

general rule, but when the n:embers of the Committee could not ag:ree, the only . 

way to settle the question wan to take a vote. 

Mr. TODMAN (United Sta·'~es of America.) pointed out that if the 

Committee refused to act, it would a13ain be adjourninc a decision which 

was e..lready long overdue. The petitioners had assuredly received. satisfaction; 

they would certainly pave complained aga:i.n, if the Administe:d.ng Autnority had 

not kept its promises. 

Mr. YANG (China) thought that the question of the Committee's·· 

competence was pertinent, because the measures taken by the Administering 

Authority in pursuance of a Council rei:mlut.ion often had only a sl;i.ght 

connexion with the petition which had given rise to the resolution. 

Since it was impossible to settle the question of competence there and 

then, the CoIJjlJlittee should for the moment adhere to its nor1;:al procedure ancl 

note that the New Zealand Government had furnished the required infor·mation. 

Mr. T0D1'1.AN (United States of America) supported the Chinese 

representative's proposal. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) emphasized that 

it was impossibl8 to take a decision on a docun:ent without considering it. 

That was the crux of the matter. As for the Comroittee1 t. competencp, it derived 

frcm the fact that the infomaticn which the Administering Authority was asked 

to furnish invariably concerned a petition that was being examined. 



T/C.2/ffi.395 
English 
Page 7 

· !,!_ PA'i..l!TIN (Ilurma) agreed with ,the USSR representative that the Committee 

should not s:!.mply to.l~e note of a document. 

~he CJ1ATI1MAH put to the vote the draft 7-"eport ( T/c.2/1.256). 
The <1r11f't report· was a(lo]i~LbY 4 votes~_g. 

·rnrrITIONS C01'JCBIUJIHG THE 'J.'RUST '11:ERRITORY OT!' TOGOLAND UNDER FRENCH ADMINISTRATION 
( ITl 'c 2 /r ')4o,,..' ( (•on·'·· .. :,l" ' 0 d) . ·' . . J../ t I .!..J'4 1_ ) • .. t,J- ... u.,- _ . 

At ~1?,e :!.!]:Vi t_~-:;ig_£_ of the _ _Qg.e ir:.r,an ! Mr. Daise. Spec~.§1. Repre·~entntive of the 

f'td:,lin:ts:~~:inr: Autl~ority for ,the Trust TerritQrL of Togoland under French 

aclmj_nist:1'.'nt:i.on. took a plac~ ·at the Coran:~.ttee. table. 

Document ''J:./C.£/L •. ~¼-6 
I, Petit1on f:t'<:>m ·the General Chairman of the "Comit~ de l'Unit~ 'fogolaise" 

~f'.ZPB·r. 77!±)2 ~1d AcJ.cl.1 and 2) 

N.r. D0I3F, (Special Represent~tive) requested. that the word tt1n:salM" --.... -- . 

shoulcl be replaced by the word "~~~r:6 11 in the French text of section I, 

poo:•n.g-ro.ph 9 uml of paragraph l (a) of the ope1·ative part of the draft resolution. 

He did not think that the first two sentences of section I, paragraph 10, 

nccurntely rep1•oduceu. what he had said and the1•efore proposed that they should be 

amended to reacl: "'I'ho Sl)ecial Representative stated that Mr. John Bull, who wa.s 

a Gold Const c:ttizen, reaided at Pa.lime from time to time. Nevertµeless, his 

prlnci:po.l residence was. in 'l'ogoland under British administro.tion, where he 

r:1alntainec;, a. plf.ntat:Lon, He paid no personal tax in Togolund under French 

'Ih...£...CIIAIRMAN m1pported the suegesti?ns macle by the special representative. 

ri::r. ·SI._;~~?N (Belg:i.urn) said that freedom of, assembly was' guaranteed 

under the 'l'rustceship Agreement o.nd French lec;islation,. That freedom had been 

in:Crinc;eu. ouly once, for, us the Special Representative had pointed out, the 

mcctine; that wcs to have ·bee~-i held on 20 February 1955 at Agou~vc, was the only 

one to h:wc been pl'o1i.ib:Ltec1 throughout the Territory during· the year, Moreover, 

tho.t action he.cl. not been taken on the initiative of the Administei:-ing Authority, 

but c;t the i·cqucst of the Customary Council and, in the circumstances, had been 



T/c.2./sR.395 
English 
Pag~ 8 

(Mr. Smolder~~ Belgi~) 

quite justified. He was therefore unable to support operative para.graph 2 of the 

draft resolution and requested that it should be put to' the vote separately. A 

recommendation of' that kind would mean that. the Council felt that the Administering 

Authority had not fulfilled its obligations~ However, that was not the case. He 

proposed that the words "continue to 11 should be added after the words 

"the Administering Authority that it11 and to add the words "as in the pa~t11 after 
the word 11ensure". 

!1!.!,~N.f2..RX§.HEY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he could not 
support the proposed EUnendment; its adoption would imply that-any meeting could 

be prohibited for the soJ.e reason that it might produce disorder. 

Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that he was forced to conclude that the 

Soviet Union representative's intention was to criticize the Administering 

Authority •. In order to avoid any misunderstanding on the. subje.ct,. it would. be, 

better to delete operative paragraph 2. He therefore withdrew his amendment and . 

renewed his first proposal that the p'.lre.graph should be put to the vote separately. 

Vir, YANG (China) regretted that the Belgi~n representative had withdrawn 
his amendment which he had been prepared to support. 

The C!l~IHMAN put to the vote operative paragraph 2 of the draft 
resolution. 

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 agai.mit. 

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of procedure 

cf the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was ti:i.ken. 

There v1ere 3 votes in favour and 3 again~t. Qperative paragraph 2 was no_! 
adopted. 

Draft resolution I, as a~dcd, was ap~roved by 3 votes to none, with 

3 abstentions, 



T/C.2/SR.395 . 
English·· 
Page 9 

Mr. TODMAN ·(united States of America) explalned'that .. he had. voted 

against·operative paragraph 2 because, in.his opinion; 1iwould have been 

acceptabl~ only if_ it had been ameuded as the Belgian reptE!sentative· had · 

suggested. The objections to that amendment raised by s·ome inembers of the 

Committee made it quite clear that they wished to assert that the Administering 

Authority had not ensured freedom of assembly in the Territory. · such an 
assertion waif unfounded. 

~r. BENDRY~Y (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that 

the ~ext of the former operative paragraph 2 should be included in the report. 

II. Petition from the·oeneral Chairman of the "Comit~ de l'Unit~ Togolaise" 
,~.,: . (T/PET. 7/435 and Add.l) . . 

Mr. DOISE (Special Representativ-e) requested that in_ the last 5:entence, 

of section II, paragraph 6, the words "in a closed placen should.be.replaced by 

the words ''in an enclosure". In operative paragraph 1 (a) of the draft . 

resolution the words "acting in accordance with the law'' should be added after ·: 

the words 11the Police Connnissioner", and the end of the paragraph from the words 
11to cope with11 ::mwards should be replaced by the following tto maintain order .and 

prevent c\ashes and blows within the enclosures". 

He pointed out that the circumstances surrounding each of the meetings 

referred to in secttons I, II and III respectively of document T/c.2/1.246 vtere' 

different and that the Administering Authority had taken different action in each.· 

case; in th~ first case, it had prohibited the :neeting because it might have 

endangered'law and order; in the·second case, the meeting had taken place but 

had been dissolved owing to the incidents that had occurred; in the third case, -it 

had neither prohibited nor dissolved the meeting but disorders had taken place at 

the end of the meeting. It therefore seemed illogical to make the same 

recommendation in each case; however, the Soviet Union representative had 

proposed tdentical texts for the last paragraph of the draft resolution relating · 

to ea.eh of the three sect:i.ons. 

Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) endorsed the Special Representative's 

suggestions. 



T/C.2/SR.'595 
English 
Page 10 

~r.~RYS~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

the examples referred to bad ce:r~a:tn features in· ~~mmon; in· e.11 three cases, ,

whether the mee•~ing had beep prohibited, . . dissolv~d or interrupted, freedom of 

assembly bad been infringed. Logically therefore, a. recoll!lllende.tion that the 

Administering .Authority should ensure freedom of assemb~y should be included . . . . . . 

in each of the three draft resolutions. 

Mr. SMOlDEREN (Belgium) said that he had first intended to request a 

separate vote on operative ~aragraph ~ of draft resoluti~n II. However, be felt 

that it would be better to amend the :paragraph by inserting ·the . words "continue to11 

after the words "the Administ~ring Authority that .it" and the words 11as in the 

past" after the word "ensure".- In· hio opinion, the duty to .ensure maintenance 

of order .ms one of the responsibilities normally incumbent upon. the Administering 

Authority: in protecting the organizers of the meeting against troublemakers, the 

Ao.ministering A.uthori ty , . fe.:r from infringing . f_:rc,edom_ of o.ss~mb~.y, bad on the . 
• • • • • • • • .... • ~ • ~ ., • • • • .... .. -! ....... .,'\)' 

contrary tried to ensure it. O".f)erative paragraph 2 of the draft r esolution 

seen:e<l to ·him to be unacceptable in its present form. 

Mr. Y/1.Im (Chinn.) felt that the words "as in ·the past" duplicated the 

·words "continued to" and proposed the.t they should be deleted • 

. t1r• ~~~ (Belgium) said. that he preferred his own text which w~s · 

more s-peciftc; it should be emphasized that the Administering Authority had always 

tried to ensure freedom of assembly. However, he would accept the Chlnese 

represent~tive1 s proposal. 
Th~_!:!llendment propos~d by the Bel~ia~~entative was adopted by 5 votes · 

to 1. 

Operative :paragraph 2_, as~ended, was approved by 5 votes to none, with 

1 abstention. 
Draft resolution II as a whol~~_arnended, was ap.E!,_Oved by 5 votes to none, 

with 1 abstention. 

The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m. 




